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Siting, Transmission 

and Environmental 
Protection Division 

 FILE:  07-AFC-06C 

PROJECT TITLE: Carlsbad Energy Project Amendment Docket:  

TECHNICAL AREA(S):  Waste Management 

 Telephone   Meeting Location:  

NAME: Ellie Townsend-Hough  DATE: 01/26/15 TIME: 4:54 PM  

WITH: Nasser Sionit, Ph.D  

SUBJECT: Soil Management Plans for Carlsbad Energy Project 

COMMENTS:  

 

Nasser Sionit, Ph.D., of the County of San Diego, Department of Environmental Health, stated that the Encina 

Power Station (EPS) has three Voluntary Assistance Programs associated with the plant. 

 H13941-004 – Tanks 5, 6, and 7 

 H13941-005 – Diesel leak from a cooling system inside EPS, and 

 H13941 -006 – (that has not been completely established) for Tanks 1, 2 and 4. 

Nasser stated that a Soil Management Plan would have to be completed for VAP H13941-006 by the project 

owner to obtain a closure letter. He also stated that a Soil Management Plan would not be required for the 

demolition to grade of Encina Power Station. The demolition of the EPS would be covered under H13941-005. 

 

cc:  CEC Dockets Signed:   

Name:   Ellie Townsend-Hough 
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